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Formal Questions and Responses

Solicitation N00421-04-R-0088

Q1.  With a small business size limit of $23M – does that apply only to SDB that choose to Prime, or would it also apply to SDB who are subcontractors?

Response:  Under NAICS 541330, the $23M small business size limit applies to all small businesses.

Q2.  Can you describe the relationship between this proposed contract and the existing PM MAC in terms of procurement boundaries and choice of contract vehicle?

Response:  NAVAIR is looking for common continuity between the Prime and AIR 4.10 for performance of all tasks under the contract.  Using a MAC would be administratively burdensome due to the high influx of tasks anticipated.  

Q3.  Can you outline the expected procurement schedule?


Response:  Formal Solicitation – Mid September


Close Solicitation Phase – Mid October


Oral Presentations – Late October


Contract Award – Early December

Q4.  What s the estimated level of effort range?

Response:  Although the contract will not be awarded on Level-of-Effort, the estimated budget = $4-5M/ year, or 60K+ man-hours.

Q5.  Is there any additional information on the customers and range of support activities for each of the divisions; 4.10.1, 4.10.2, 4.10.3…(HONA as well to be included with 4.10.1).  Availability on the Internet would be ideal.

Response:  The attached Industry Day Technical PPT brief has the readily available 4.10 information.  Time does not allow for additional document generation specifically in response to this question. 

Q6.  Is there a definition of the requirement and restrictions of a key person?  (% work on project, availability/accessibility)

Response:  NAVAIR has no such information to provide.  Typically, key-personnel are full-time, who work in close proximity to the customer (project manager or similar labor category).  NAVAIR would like the Offerors to propose Key Personnel under the provided Labor Tiers in Section B of the Solicitation.

Q7.  Is there no time limit on evaluation Q&A?


Response:  During Oral Presentations, there will be no time limit on the Q&A session.

Q8.  I would like to receive an e-mail of the Industry Day Presentations, if possible.

Response:  The Industry Day Presentations (Contracts and Technical slides) are posted with this Draft Solicitation Amendment on the NAVAIR Solicitation Homepage.  

Q9.  Would you consider the following models/tools as part of the suite to support Operational Analysis:  JWARS, JSAF, OPNET, SEAS?


Response:  Absolutely.

Q10.  Must all NAVAIR analysis work come through this contract or will PM’s/Competencies have the flexibility to use other sources?

Response:  The Navy is working to create Centers of Excellence and highly discourages using other sources for the NAVAIR analysis work.

Q11.  Will the Government provide any/all required M&S tools?

Response:  If such tools are not provided by the Government, they will be procured under the Reimbursable Material CLIN on the specific Task Order at the COR’s discretion.  

Q12.  On a percentage basis, how much work is expected to be on-site?  What type of work?

Response:  On-Site and Off-Site estimates are still TBD; however, NAVAIR anticipates roughly 10-20% on-site support.

Q13.  With a single award, is there any concern that the analysis results may be skewed in favor of a particular process, set of assumptions, or family of products?

Response:  AIR 4.10 will remain inherently responsible for providing the final decision, answers, analysis approach, authoritative data, etc.  In addition, the Solicitation will have an Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) clause.

Q14.  Are there any incumbents?  Who are they?

Response:  There are no incumbent contractors for the breadth of work anticipated under this NAVAIR 4.10 support contract.  The Bionetics Corporation currently supports a small portion of the upcoming work to be performed; however, due to departmental demands, the upcoming support contract will encompass more than what is currently supported by The Bionetics Corporation.

Q15.  The estimated hours seem low compared to the work implied in the SOW.  Will the hours be increased?

Response:  Yes, the estimated hours will be increased and posted in the formal Solicitation.

Q16.  What is the NAICS small business size?  Since there will only be one award, are small businesses competing head-to-head with large businesses?

Response:  NAICS 541330 small business size is $23M.  A Sources Sought Synopsis was posted in June 2004, in which there was no indication that two or more small businesses had the capability to perform at least 50% of the work.  Therefore, the competition has been approved (by the NAVAIR Small Business Office) to be unrestricted (full and open competition amongst all business sizes).

Q17.  Since there is only one award, if the winner doesn’t do well on a task order, who has the opportunity to bid on the next one?

Response:  Performance Surveys ill be distributed with each task order, and reviewed cumulatively each year prior to Option exercise.  If the cumulative score is less than 7.0, serious remediation will be initiated between the COR, Task Order Program Manager, Contractor, and Contracting Officer.  A decision will be made whether to exercise the next Option or not.  If Option is not exercise, a new contract effort will be initiated for continuation of the NAVAIR 4.10 Support.  

Q18.  What level of effort should we expect?

Response:  Although the contract will not be awarded on Level-of-Effort, the estimated budget = $4-5M/ year, or 60K+ man-hours.

Q19.  There is a discrepancy between the anticipated value of $25M over the five-year period that was included in the Sources Sought Notice and the 21,008 hours/year level of effort that was included in the Draft Solicitation.  Please advise.


Response:  The estimated budget = $4-5M/ year, or 60K+ man-hours.

Q20.  Will the contract effort be Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee or Firm Fixed price?  What is the Government’s intent with a FFP Labor CLIN?

Response:  The contract will be Firm Fixed Price.  Agreed-to labor rates will be fixed and applied to each task order.  Offerors shall propose labor rates for the base and four (4) option periods.

Q21.  IAW NAVAIR Clause 5252.232.9509, if fewer than four persons are assigned TDY, will the contractor still be reimbursed for the auto rental expense?

Response:  Yes, the Government will reimburse the contractor for one rental vehicle if all persons are assigned to the same TDY destination.

Q22.  Is the 4.10 support contract under Solicitation N00421-04-R-0088 a follow-on to N00421-99-C-1626?


Response:  No.

Q23.  What percentage of the previous work under N00421-99-C-1626 was conducted directly for AIR 4.10?

	N00421-99-C-1626
	Percent Hours

	AIR-4.10 Direct
	46%

	AIR-4.0 (includes 4.10)
	52%

	Other PMAs, Competencies, etc.
	48%



Response:  

Q24.  Is it anticipated that non-AIR 4.10 work will be allowed under the new contact?  If so, will there be any limit on the amount, and what would that limit be?

Response:  The contract to be awarded from N00421-04-R-0088 will allow for non-4.10 work so long as the work is within the Scope of the contract and capacity is available.  
Q25.  Of the total planned work effort under the new contract, what is the rough estimate of work breakdown by percentage for each of the 21 SOW areas?


Response:  The PWS breakdown is difficult to foresee; however, estimated man-hours will be posted in the Formal Solicitation for each Labor Tier. 

Q26.  What percentage of the total planned work effort under the new contract is to be performed in Government facilities?

Response:  On-Site and Off-Site estimates are still TBD; however, NAVAIR anticipates roughly 10-20% on-site support.

Q27.  Does the anticipated support include Operational Architecture Assessments under the DoD architectural framework?


Response:  Yes

Q28.  Can we brief AIR-4.10 on our capabilities?

Response:  No.  All correspondence hereafter are to be communicated through the NAVAIR Contracts Office.  (Contract Specialists: Jessica.McGee@Navy.mil & Lisa.M.Wilson@Navy.mil; Contracting Officer: Alfred.Hensler@Navy.mil)
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